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              Memorandum        

 
 
Date:  07 June 2024   
To:  Greenleaf Community 
cc:  Mayor, Council, Staff 
From:  Lee C. Belt, City Clerk 
 
RE:  IRRIGATION OUTAGE SCHEDULED 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Greetings! 
 
As posted on the city’s FaceBook page (https://www.facebook.com/p/City-of-Greenleaf-
100064837292762/) on 05 June 2024: 
 
 
IRRIGATION OUTAGE SCHEDULED - The main irrigation wier will 

be shut down for necessary emergency distribution system 

construction starting 10 June. Affected properties will 

have irrigation available this Friday, Saturday, and 

Sunday, ending Monday morning (10 June). Affected areas 

include Binford, Academy from Harmony north, Whittier, 

Redwood, Sequoia, Antrim, and portions of Hillcrest and 

portions of Harmony. This outage will not affect city 

irrigation patrons on SH-19 or Friends Road. Please contact 

city hall with any questions. Please share with your 

neighbors. 
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